
 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
            

         
       

         
   

     
    

               
                 

             
           
          

   
             

  

 
   

 
    

 
    

 
    

  
 

     
  

 
  

 
  

     
      
      
     
     
 
  

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, June 3, 2021 at 9:00 am 
Regional Transportation Commission 

1st Floor Conference Room 
1105 Terminal Way, Reno NV 89502 

I. The RTC 1st Floor Conference Room is accessible to individuals with disabilities. Requests for auxiliary aids to 
assist individuals with disabilities should be made with as much advance notice as possible. For those requiring 
hearing or speech assistance, contact Relay Nevada at 1.800.326.6868 (TTY, VCO or HCO). Requests for 
supporting documents and all other requests should be directed to RTC Metropolitan Planning at 775-348-0480. 
Supporting documents may also be found on the RTC website: www.rtcwashoe.com. 

II. This meeting will be televised live and replayed on RTC’s YouTube channel at: bit/ly/RTCWashoeYouTube. 
III. The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has a standing item for accepting public comment on topics relevant to 

the RTC TAC that are not included on the agenda. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of 
the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be 
taken. For specific items on the TAC agenda, public comment will be taken at the time the item is discussed.  
Individuals providing public comment will be limited to three minutes. Individuals acting as a spokesperson for a 
group may request additional time. Attempts to present public input in a disruptive manner will not be allowed. 
Remarks will be addressed to the TAC as a whole and not to individual members. 

IV. The TAC may combine two or more agenda items for consideration and/or may remove an item from the agenda 
or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 2 Public Comment - please read paragraph II near the top of this page 

ITEM 3 Approval of the May 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 4 Acknowledge Receipt of Report on the Oddie Boulevard/Wells Avenue Multi-Modal 
Improvements Project (Construction Submission) (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 5 Recommend Approval of the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program Guidance, 
Scoring Criteria, and Application (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 6 Development Updates (Informational Only) 

ITEM 7 Member Items 
a) City of Reno b) Reno-Tahoe Airport Authority 
c) City of Sparks d) FHWA 
e) Washoe County f) Air Quality Management Div. (AQMD) 
g) NDOT h) TMRPA 
i) WCSD j) Reno-Sparks Indian Colony (RSIC) 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/


     
 

   
 

     
 

   
 

    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

      

 

    

ITEM 8 Agenda Items for Future TAC Meetings (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 9 RTC Staff Items (Informational Only) 

ITEM 10 Public Comment - please read paragraph II near the top of this page 

ITEM 11 Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

The Committee may take action on any item noted for possible action 

Pursuant to Section 3 of Directive 006, the requirements contained in NRS 241.020(4)(a) that public notice agendas be 

posted at physical locations within the State of Nevada has likewise been suspended.  Current posting locations:  

RTC website: www.rtcwashoe.com, State website: https://notice.nv.gov/ 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


 

 

  

  

 

 

         

 

 
 

    

 

     

      

      

    

   

    

   

   

    

    

 

 

 

     

    

    

    

    

     

   

 

 

 

   

 

   

    

 

  
 

    

 

  
 

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 

Meeting via teleconference only pursuant to NRS 241.023 and Emergency Directive 006 

TAC Members Present 

Dan Inouye Washoe County Health District-Air Quality Management 

Division 

Alex Wolfson Nevada Department of Transportation 

Kurt Dietrich City of Reno Public Works 

Chair, Kelly Mullin City of Reno Community Development 

Kevin Verre Nevada Department of Transportation 

Amber Sosa City of Sparks Engineering Services 

Mitchell Fink Washoe County Community Services 

Chris Cobb Reno-Tahoe Airport Authority 

Ian Crittenden City of Sparks Community Services 

Julee Olander Washoe County Community Services 

Enos Han Federal Highway Administration 

RTC Staff 

Amy Cummings Dan Doenges 

David Carr Doug Maloy 

Stephanie Haddock Xuan Wang 

Amber Bowsmith Jim Gee 

Mark Maloney Roy Flores 

Jacqueline Maldonado Jelena Williams 

Hannah Yue 

TAC Guest 

The Technical Advisory Committee meeting was conducted as a Virtual Meeting. The meeting was 

called to order at 9:04 a.m. by the Chair, Kelly Mullin. 

ITEM 1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. 

ITEM 2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1 



 

 

   

 

      

 

     

 

      

 

 

    

      

 

 

    

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

  

    

     

 

 

  

 

        

      

         

 

 

          

    

 

      

  

 

  

 

 

 

There were no public comments. 

ITEM 3. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 1, 2021 MEETING MINUTES 

The CMAC April 1, 2021, meeting minutes were approved as submitted with corrections. 

ITEM 4. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT FY 2022 RTC FINAL BUDGET 

TO RTC BOARD 

Jelena Williams RTC Financial Manager gave a presentation on the Draft FY 2022 RTC Final 

Budget. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation is on file at the RTC Metropolitan Planning 

Department. 

Daniel Inouye, WCHD-AQMD made a motion to recommend approval of the Draft FY 2022 RTC 

Final Budget to RTC Board. 

Julee Olander, City of Reno seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 5. DEVELOPMENT UPDATES 

Kelly Mullin, City of Reno gave development updates for the Lakeridge project approved by council, 

Spectrum Dandinni approved project, at Mt Rose Street and Virginia Street project approved, 

Avenida de Landa approved, in review Sentana Ridge for approval and Spokane Street project went 

to council for approval. 

ITEM 6. MEMBER ITEMS 

Chris Cobb, RTAA announced a RTAA project for expanding their ticketing hall project, which will 

begin a selection process for the design group and in June to bid for a contractor on the project. A 

passenger facilities charge project and RTAA will be looking for approval from FAA for the next 

summer construction. 

Amber Sosa, City of Sparks announced two RFB locations with a donation from Renown for 4th and 

Lincoln Way and Prater Way near Robert Mitchell Elementary School. 

Alex Wolfson, NDOT announced state Route 431 Mount Rose Highway Project and State Route 28 

at Incline Village repaved project kick off to construction. 

ITEM 7. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE TAC MEETINGS 

There were no agenda items given. 

2 



 

 

  
 

         

      

 

 

      

       

    

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

   

ITEM 8. RTC STAFF ITEMS 

Dan Doenges, RTC Planning Manager announced of the received direction for RTC offices opening 

and in transitioning to hybrid in person TAC meetings starting June 1st and he stated more details are 

forthcoming. 

Doug Maloy, RTC Engineering Manager made an announcement of the construction season with 

projects underway and continued construction at Lemmon Drive segment 1 and diversion diamond at 

US 395 construction to begin late June early July. The Oddie Wells Project currently out to bid with 

construction starting in July. 

ITEM 9. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments given. 

ITEM 10. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 9:28 a.m. 

3 



 

 
    

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

 
 

      

 

  

 

 
 

           

       

  

 

     

       

      

    

          

     

 

     

  

 

 

     

 

 

    

   

 

 

 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  June 3, 2021 AGENDA ITEM 4 

To: Technical Advisory Committee 

From: Maria Paz Fernandez, PE 

Project Manager 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Acknowledge receipt of report on the Oddie Boulevard/Wells Avenue Multi-Modal Improvements 

Project (Construction Submission). 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The RTC is getting ready to begin the Oddie Wells Project later this summer. The project is anticipated 

to start in this July. The RTC will be focusing on revitalizing the Oddie Wells Corridor by creating safer 

streets that are more inviting for everyone, including drivers, bicyclists, and pedestrians. The goal is to 

increase safety and mobility options along this heavily used corridor. 

The plans include new lighting and landscaping, ADA improvements, pedestrian ramps, bicycle 

facilities, and safer traffic operations to increase mobility and connectivity along this corridor. 

Additionally, the RTC is planning to construct a raised cycle track on both sides of the roadway from 

Sutro Street in Reno to Pyramid Way in Sparks. On Wells Avenue from Sutro Street to I-80, plans 

include a multiuse pathway on one side of the road and sidewalks on the other side. The new multiuse 

pathway will connect to the existing multiuse pathway along I-80 by UNR Farms. 

The RTC will begin construction at the Oddie/Pyramid intersection in Sparks and continue towards the 

Wells Avenue/I-80 intersection in Reno. This is a multi-year project and construction completion is 

anticipated by early/mid-2024. 

RTC has held several public meetings for this project, and the most recent one was virtual and available 

online. 

Visit the project website OddieWellsProject.com where project related information as well as renderings, 

and past and current presentation materials can be found.  

http:OddieWellsProject.com


 

 
    

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

 
 

      

 

  

 

 
    

    

       

    

   

 

         

  

    

 

 

     

   

 

      

       

       

 

 

  

       

  

     

 

      

 

 

     

      

 

 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  June 3, 2021 AGENDA ITEM 5 

To: Technical Advisory Committee 

From: Rebecca Kapuler 

Senior Planner 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Recommend approval of the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program Guidance, Scoring Criteria, 

and Application. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

As the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the region, the RTC is tasked with administering 

the federal TA Set-Aside program for funding sub-allocated to the Reno-Sparks metropolitan planning 

area. Grants applications are submitted to the RTC, recommendations for awards are made by the 

Technical Advisory Committee and Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee, and the RTC Board 

makes the decisions regarding TA Set-Aside grant awards. 

Local road safety improvements are an eligible use of TA Set-Aside Funding. Other eligible uses include 

improvements to non-motorized mobility, historic preservation related to transportation, scenic 

accessibility, Safe Routes to School programs, and environmental management related to transportation 

activities.  

Section 2.0, Process, was updated and a scoring criteria, Section 3.0, was added to the Guidance. A new 

electronic application was created incorporating these additions. 

Section 2.0, Process, was updated to state that the applications received will be reviewed by RTC Staff 

for completeness. If an application is incomplete, it will be returned to the applicant who will be given 

a maximum of fifteen (15) days to make the required revisions. Completed applications will adhere to 

the following:  

 Applications will be scored and ranked by staff 

 Staff will meet with all applicants to review scored projects and discuss funding (are projects 

scalable when there are more requests than available funding) 

 Scored and ranked applications will be presented to the RTC advisory committees for 

recommendations to the RTC Board 

 RTC advisory board recommendations will be presented to the RTC Board for final approval for 

project funding 

Section 3.0, Scoring Criteria, was added to the Guidance and Application to create a numerical point 

system. The scoring criteria was developed to create a weighted and transparent evaluation of TA Set-

Aside Projects.  Vetted applications will be scored by the following criteria: 



  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

    

   

     

 

      

          

 

 

 

 

 

Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program 
TAC Staff Report 

June 3, 2021 

Page 2 

 Project Benefits/Safety Enhancement (4 points possible) 

 Environmental Justice (2 points possible) 

 Project Readiness for Infrastructure Projects (5 points possible) 

 Project Readiness for Non-Infrastructure Projects (3 points possible) 

It is anticipated that future annual funding will be approximately $390,000 based on previous funding 

levels. Once the federal fiscal year 2021 and 2022 funding is available, staff will conduct a call for 

projects.  

Attachments 



   
   

 
  

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

   

 
 

 

     
    
   

   
   
     
          
          

  
        
         
     
   
    
  

   
 

   
  

  

 

   
   
   

  

       

   

  
 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) SET-ASIDEPROGRAM APPLICATION 
Applicant/Agency 
Name: 
Address: 

Contact Person 
Name: 
Address:Phone: 

Email: 

Project Name 

Project Location 
& Project Limits 

What TA categorydoes this 
project fall under? 
(checkall that apply) 

□ Bicycle facility 
□ Pedestrian facility 
□ Safe Routes to School programs 
□ Construction of scenic overlooks, vehicle turnouts and viewing areas 
□ Traffic calming improvements related to improving the environment for non-

motorized users 
□ Inventory, control or removal of outdoor advertising 
□ Historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities 
□ Archaeological planning and research 
□ Vegetation management 
□ Environmental mitigation activities 
□ Other:______________________________________________________ 

Project Description 
(please include a description 
of any potential safety and 
mobility improvements as a 
result of the project): 

What is the Estimated Cost 
of the Project (Required: 
attach a detailed budget for 
this project) 

Total Project Cost Amount Requested Local 5% Match Amount 

$ $ $ 



     
   

  
  

  
  
  

  

 
 

 
    

 
   

 
   

  
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

     
   

 

  
    

   

  
  

       

       

       

       

� � 

� � 

� � 

� � 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS
Funding: What is the 
Source of Matching Funds 
(include any other additional 
funding sources) 

Which of the following 
National Goals does the 
project support(select all 
that apply)? 

□ Safety 
□ Infrastructure condition 
□ Congestion reduction 
□ System reliability 
□ Freight movement and economic vitality 
□ Environmental sustainability 
□ Reduced project delivery delays 

Project Schedule 
Identify current project 
status andschedule for 
project delivery. 

Project 
Maintenance 
List Agency that is 
responsible for 
maintenance onceproject 
is completion. 

Section 1 (Project Benefits/Safety Enhancement) 
Is the project in an adopted plan, study, program, mission or goal? 
(For example, Complete Streets Master Plan, Bicycle and Pedestrian Master 
Plan, Corridor Study, other Regional or Local Plan, Program, Mission or Goal?) 
Identify the source document below: 

Does the project provide traffic calming measures or safety measures that 
benefit non-vehicle road users? 

Does the project serve multiple modes of transportation? 

Does the project provide connectivity to an existing facility between or on 
regional roads? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 



  

 
   

 
  

   
 

    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 

  
  

 
  

 
    

   
    

 
 
      

    
 

 
     

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 

       

   
  

 
 

 
 

   
    

 
 
      

    
   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 

- � � 

� � 

� � 

� � 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS
Section 2 (Environmental Justice) 
Does the project serve an Environmental Justice area as identified in the 2050 
RTP, Chapter 9, Environmental Justice? 

Are there essential services within the project area (within project limits)? 
Please list all services: Services may include but are not limited to 
governmental/social services; schools, affordable housing; medical services; 
educational services; or other (Other may be a connection to recreational 
destinations). 

Yes No 

Section 3 Project Readiness for Infrastructure Projects 
Current Readiness for Constructability of Infrastructure Projects 

The purpose of this criterion is to encourage projects that accelerate project 
completion through eliminating delays in the project development and 
delivery.  For the purpose of this scoring criterion, priority shall be given to 
projects that are ready to proceed to construction within a short timeframe 
after receiving TA Set Aside Funding.  Please check one box below (if this is not 
an infrastructure project please go to section 4): 

Project would be relatively easy to construct and can be implemented within 
the next 12 months.  The project does not require acquiring right-of-way, 
utility relocation, and/or project meets categorical exclusion. 

The project will take up to 24 months to construct. Project includes right-
of-way acquisition, includes utility relocation, and/or the project will require 
an environmental assessment/impact statement 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Section 4 Project Readiness for Non-Infrastructure Projects 
Current Readiness for non-infrastructure/SRTS Educational Projects 

The purpose of this criterion is to encourage projects that accelerate project 
completion through eliminating delays in the project development and 
delivery.  For the purpose of this scoring criterion, priority shall be given to 
projects that are ready to be implemented within a short timeframe after 
receiving TA Set Aside Funding. Please check one box below Check one box 
below for project readiness value: 

Educational/outreach program is established and schools/partnerships 
have been identified.  Project evaluation is in place to measure program 
effectiveness.  Project can be implemented within 12 months. 

Yes No 

https://www.rtcwashoe.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/RTP-2050_FINAL2A.pdf
https://www.rtcwashoe.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/RTP-2050_FINAL2A.pdf


   
    

 

       

 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS
Educational/outreach program will need to be developed, partnerships will 
need to be established and identified. Evaluation criteria will need to be 
developed to measure the effectiveness of the project.  This project can be 
completed within 24 months. 

Yes No 



 

N 

A 
1 inch = 3 miles 

- RTC RIDE Routes 

Interstates 

Highway 

1111 Enviromental Justice 
Populations 

Disclaimer: mapping products made available are intended for 
infoonational purposes only and have oot have been provided on this 
website for legal, engineering or surveying purposes. 

h 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE POPULATIONS 
WITH TRANSIT 

MAP 9.5 

CHAPTER 9 166 ]  2050 RTP 



 

  
 

 

  
 

  
  

 

 
    

    

    

   

   

 
  

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

Regional Transportation Commission 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) SET-
ASIDE PROGRAM 
July 2016 

Contents 
1.0 Purpose and Eligibility...................................................................................................................... 2 

2.0 Process .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

3.0 Scoring Criteria ................................................................................................................................. 5 

4.0 Implementation of Funded Projects .................................................Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Attachment A.................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Page | 1 



 

  
       

    
    

   
  

  
     

     
   

  

 

  
  

          
       

      
      

  
      

 
 

 

  
 
  

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

1.0 Purpose and Eligibility 
The mission of the Transportation Alternatives (TA) Set-Aside Program is to improve our Nation’s 

communities through leadership, innovation, and program delivery.  The vision of the program is to create safe, 
accessible, attractive, and environmentally sensitive communities where people want to live, work, and 
recreate.  The TA Set-Aside Program provides funds for projects that improve non-motorized mobility, historic 
preservation, scenic accessibility, Safe Routes to School programs, and environmental management.  TA projects 
may be included into existing planned transportation projects or may be stand-alone projects.  TA funded 
infrastructure projects must be legally accessible to the general public.  Safety is an important consideration in 
the development of projects. Projects must be consistent with the current Regional Transportation Plan and 
RTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan. 

The entities eligible to receive TA funds, as defined under 23 U.S.C. 133(h)(4)(B) include: 

1. a local government 
2. a regional transportation authority 
3. a transit agency 
4. a natural resource or public land agency 
5. a school district, local education agency, or school 
6. a tribal government 
7. a nonprofit entity responsible for the administration of local transportation safety programs 
8. other local or regional governmental entity with responsibility for, or oversight of, transportation or 

recreational trails 

TA projects must be located within the RTC’s metropolitan planning organization (MPO) boundaries. Eligible 
entities may only submit up to one application per Federal fiscal year of available funding. 

Applications are available at www.rtcwashoe.com or by contacting the RTC Department of Metropolitan 
Planning at 775-332-2148. A description of eligible uses is provided in section 1.1. 

1.1 Project Eligibility 
The following types of projects are eligible for the TA program under 23 U.S.C. 133(h)(4)(B): 

A. Construction, planning, and design of on-road and off-road trail facilities for pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and other non-motorized forms of transportation, including sidewalks, bicycle 
infrastructure, pedestrian and bicycle signals, traffic calming techniques, lighting and other 
safety-related infrastructure, and transportation projects to achieve compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

B. Construction, planning, and design of infrastructure-related projects and systems that will 
provide safe routes for non-drivers, including children, older adults, and individuals with 
disabilities to access daily needs. 

C. Conversion and use of abandoned railroad corridors for trails for pedestrians, bicyclists, or 
other non-motorized transportation users. 

D. Construction of turnouts, overlooks, and viewing areas. 

Page | 2 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/


 

  
 

   
  
   
  

    
  

  
   

   
     

     
      

 
     

  
  
  

 
   

  
 

  
     

   
     

  
  
      

     
      

   
  

    

   

   
 

 

  

 
 

  
 
 

  
 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

E. Community improvement activities, which include but are not limited to: 
i. inventory, control, or removal of outdoor advertising; 

ii. historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities; 
iii. vegetation management practices in transportation rights-of-way to improve roadway 

safety, prevent against invasive species, and provide erosion control; and 
iv. archaeological activities relating to impacts from implementation of a transportation 

project eligible under title 23. 
F. Any environmental mitigation activity, including pollution prevention and pollution abatement 

activities and mitigation to: 
i. address stormwater management, control, and water pollution prevention or abatement 

related to highway construction or due to highway runoff, or 
ii. reduce vehicle-caused wildlife mortality or to restore and maintain connectivity among 

terrestrial or aquatic habitats. 
2. The safe routes to school program eligible projects and activities: 
o Infrastructure-related projects. 
o Non-infrastructure-related activities. 
o SRTS coordinator. SAFETEA-LU section 1404(f)(2)(A) lists “managers of safe routes to school 

programs” as eligible under the non-infrastructure projects. 
3. Planning, designing, or constructing boulevards and other roadways largely in the right-of-way of 

former Interstate System routes or other divided highways. 

Other project types identified as eligible under U.S.D.O.T guidance include the following: 
• Capital costs for bike share programs, including docks, equipment, and bikes.  Federal-aid 

Highway Program funds cannot be used for operational costs. 
• Lighting for bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Projects should consider energy-efficient 

methods and options that reduce light pollution. 
• Planning for pedestrian and bicycle activities. 
• Safety education activities targeting children in kindergarten through 8th grade. 

TA Set-Aside projects must benefit the general public (23 CFR 1.23 and 23 CFR 460.2). Eligible projects 
must demonstrate a relationship to one or more of the National Performance Goals initially established 
under MAP-21 and codified in title 23 (23 U.S.C. §150(b)).  Table 1 below identifies the National Goals in 
relation to TA considerations. 

Table 1 – National Goals and Relationship to TA Considerations 

Goal Area National Goal Sample TA Consideration 

Safety To achieve a significant reduction in 
fatalities and serious injuries on all 
public roads 

Improve safety for all project users 

Infrastructure 
condition 

To maintain the highway 
infrastructure asset system in a state 
of good repair 

Maintain good to excellent pavement 
quality on shared-use paths and key 

Page | 3 



 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

   

 
 

 

  
  

  
   

 
 

  
  

  

 
  

 
  

 

   
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
  

  
  

   
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
    

 
 

     
     
   

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

bicycle facilities; ensure accessible 
pedestrian facilities 

Congestion 
reduction 

To achieve a significant reduction in 
congestion on the National Highway 
System 

Reduce vehicle travel by providing 
non-motorized alternatives 

System 
reliability 

To improve the efficiency of the 
surface transportation system 

Expand bicycle infrastructure in 
congested urban core areas to provide 
a more reliable alternative to driving 

Freight To improve the national freight Improve non-driver access to jobs, 
movement and network, strengthen the ability of education, services, public transit, and 
economic rural communities to access national community amenities 
vitality and international trade markets, and 

support regional economic 
development 

Environmental To enhance the performance of the Reduce emissions and energy use by 
sustainability transportation system while 

protecting and enhancing the natural 
environment 

encouraging non-motorized travel 

Improve stormwater management, 
vegetation management, and 
ecological performance of the 
transportation system 

Reduced project To reduce project costs, promote jobs Many projects will qualify as 
delivery delays and the economy, and expedite the 

movement of people and goods by 
accelerating project completion 
through eliminating delays in the 
project development and delivery 
process, including reducing regulatory 
burdens and improving agencies’ 
work practices 

categorical exclusions or can use 
programmatic agreements. Most TAP 
projects benefit the environment 

1.2 Ineligible Activities 
This is not a comprehensive list, but some of the activities that will not be funded under the TA program 

include: 

• State or MPO administrative purposes. 
• Promotional activities, except as permitted under the SRTS (200 CFR 200.421(e)(3)). 
• Routine maintenance and operations. 

Page | 4 



 

  
 

  
  

  
 

           
        

                 
 

 
          

         
 

 
   

     
    

    
  

   
      

 
 

  
        

    
   
   
   

   
   

   
    
  

 
     

 

  
      

 
   

 
                 

            
  

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

• General recreation and park facilities, playground equipment, sports fields, campgrounds, 
picnic areas and pavilions, etc. 

2.0 Process 

The RTC will issue a call for projects as funding becomes available. The call for projects will be placed on the 
agendas of the RTC Technical Advisory Committee and the Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee. A notice 
will also be posted on the agency’s website. Eligible sponsors may submit one application per Federal fiscal year 
of available funding. 

Applications will be reviewed by RTC staff for eligibility and completeness. If an application is incomplete or 
ineligible for TA funds, it will be returned to the applicant who will have a maximum of fifteen (15) days to make 
the required revisions. 

Completed applications will adhere the steps listed below: 
• Applications will be scored and ranked by staff. 
• Staff will meet with all applicants to review scored projects and discuss funding (i.e. can projects 

be scaled back when there are more requests than available funding). 
• Scored and ranked applications will be presented to the RTC advisory committees for 

recommendation to the RTC Board. 
• RTC advisory board recommendations will be presented to the RTC Board for final approval for 

project funding 

General responsibilities of the project sponsor are outlined below: 
• Verify eligibility of the project sponsor and proposed project. Potential sponsors are encouraged to 

contact the RTC TA Coordinator with any questions regarding eligibility. 
• Complete TA application. 
• Include a detailed budget for the project. 
• If the sponsor’s project is selected, attend project kick off meeting to determine appropriate 

contracts are completed and the project is included in the Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program (RTIP) and Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 

• Attend quarterly project status meetings with RTC. 
• Ensure projects are completed on time and within budget. 
• Complete a final report that includes scope, before and after photos (not necessarily applicable to 

non-infrastructure projects), final budget and duration of project. 
• The project must be advertised for construction or issued a notice to proceed within 3 years of 

receiving the funding notification. 

3.0 Scoring Criteria 
Applications that meet eligibility and completeness will be evaluated and scored by the following criteria: 

Section 1:  Project Benefits/Safety Enhancement:  (4 points possible) 

• Project is in an adopted plan, study, program, mission or goal? (For example, Complete Streets Master 
Plan, Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan, Corridor Study, other Regional or Local Plan, Program, Mission 
or Goal?) (1 point) 

Page | 5 



 

  
 

    
 

   
      

 
    

   
     

 
    

 
  

  
 

        
  

 
        

   
 

 
     

 
  

     
    

     
   

    
    

     
 

  
 

       
   

   
    

  
        

        
    

 
   

    
    
    

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

• Project provides traffic calming measures or safety measures that benefit non-vehicle road users (1 
point) 

• Project serves multiple modes of transportation (1 point) 
• The project  connects to an existing facility between or on regional roads (1 point) 

Section 2: Equity and Environmental Justice (2 points possible) 
• Project located in an area serving an Environmental Justice population (1 point) 
• Project serves an area where essential services are offered, including medical or school facilities (1 point) 

Section 3:  Project Readiness for Infrastructure Projects (5 points possible) 
The purpose of this criterion is to encourage projects that accelerate project completion through eliminating 
delays in the project development and delivery.  For the purpose of this scoring criterion, priority shall be given 
to projects that are ready to proceed to construction within a short timeframe after receiving TA Set Aside 
Funding. 

• Project would be easy to construct; and can be implemented within the next 12 months.  The project 
does not require acquiring right-of-way, utility relocation, and/or project meets categorical exclusion. 
(5points) 

• The project will take up to 24 months to construct. Project includes right-of-way acquisition, includes 
utility relocation, and/or the project will require an environmental assessment/impact statement.  (1 
point) 

Section 4: Project Readiness for Non-Infrastructure Projects (3 points possible) 
The purpose of this criterion is to encourage projects that accelerate project completion through eliminating 
delays in the project development and delivery.  For the purpose of this scoring criterion, priority shall be given 
to projects that are ready to be implemented within a short timeframe after receiving TA Set Aside Funding. 

• Educational/outreach program is established and schools/partnerships have been identified. Project 
evaluation is in place to measure program effectiveness.  Project can be implemented within 12 
months. (3 points) 

• Educational/outreach program will need to be developed, partnerships will need to be established and 
identified.  Evaluation criteria will need to be developed to measure the effectiveness of the project. 
This project may take 24 months or more to implement. (1 point) 

4.0 Implementation of Funded Projects 

The TA Set-Aside Program is a cost reimbursement program. Prior to the initiation of the project, it must be 
included in the Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) and authorized by the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA).  RTC will determine, in collaboration with the project applicant, whether it is most 
appropriate for RTC or the applicant to be the lead implementing agency.  If the project applicant will be the 
lead implementing agency, a fully executed legal agreement is required prior to the RTC’s issuance of a Notice 
to Proceed. The TA Set-Aside Program will provide up to 95 percent of the project costs. The applicant is 
required to provide a minimum of 5 percent of the project costs. It is the project applicant's responsibility to 
ensure that the cost estimate is realistic and will fully meet the project's needs. 

The sponsor is responsible for all costs over and above the approved awarded funding amount. Funding 
for project costs in excess of those awarded initially will not be provided. Therefore, obtaining realistic cost 
estimates for the services/tasks to be performed are extremely important to insure that adequate funding is 
provided. Sponsors should carefully control increases and overruns as they may jeopardize completion of the 

Page | 6 



 

  
 

            
  

 
    

    
   

   
      

 
   

        
    

  
     

 
    

      
   

   
    

   
  

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

entire project. If the Sponsor decides not to complete a project, the applicant will reimburse all TA expenditures 
of federal monies to RTC. 

Project sponsors are required to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and the 
National Historic Preservation Act.  Projects must have an environmental review to assess and/or mitigate effects 
on social, economic and environmental factors. Similarly, work involving sensitive historic structures or 
archaeological sites must conform to the U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s standards and guidelines for archaeology 
and historic preservation. The sponsor must carry out and comply with all Federal, State and local laws, and 
acquire environmental approvals and any required permits from the appropriate Federal, State and local 
agencies. Also, the sponsor must acquire building and other local permits, if applicable. Engineering and 
architectural designs for all facilities must comply to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Projects that involve 
acquisition of right of way (ROW) or NEPA documentation generally require additional funding and time to 
complete.  ROW acquisition can also include temporary construction easements and sometimes involves utilities 
relocation.  These additional costs should be carefully considered and factored in any cost estimates. 

Selected projects must demonstrate significant progress toward implementation within two years of the 
selection date.  Project progress will be assessed at the quarterly meetings referenced in Section 2.0 above. 
Should circumstances prevent a project from moving forward within the two-year timeframe, the funding that 
was allocated to that project may be reallocated to another project submittal that was not selected during the 
competitive process, or a new call for projects may be issued if there are not any viable project applications 
previously submitted. 

Page | 7 



 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
     

 
  

    
   

 
  

    
    

   
    

    
  

 
  

   
   

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
  

  
 

  
  

   
  

   
     

   
 

Agenda Item 5 ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A 

SELECTED* FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS 

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
This act requires Federal agencies to disclose and consider, through an Environmental Assessment and, 

sometimes, through an Environmental Impact Statement, any significant effect a project may have on the 
environment (including cultural, natural, social and historical resources). Except in unusual circumstances, a TA 
project will be processed as a categorical exclusion (CE). A CE does not mean that no environmental work is 
required, only that there is not a significant environmental effect; therefore, less documentation is required. 

Section 4(f) of the U.S. Department of Transportation Act 
The FHWA cannot approve a project that uses land from a Section 4(f) resource (publicly owned parks, 

recreation areas, wildlife and waterfowl refuges, and national, state, or local historical sites) unless the project 
sponsor is also the owner/administrator of the park, or FHWA determines that no feasible alternative exists. In 
such a case, all efforts must be made to minimize harm to the resource. Note that this Section does not apply to 
restoration, rehabilitation or maintenance of historic transportation facilities if the work does not adversely 
affect the resource’s historic qualities. 

Section 106 National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) of 1966 
Federal agencies are required to consider the potential effects of a project on a property that is listed in or 

eligible for the National Register of Historic Places. 

Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, As Amended 
This act provides requirements in the real property acquisition and provides for relocation payments. Note 

that all Transportation Alternative projects are subject to the Act except those that do not involve acquisition of 
additional property or relocations. 

Brooks Act 
Federally assisted consultant contracts for engineering and design services must use qualification-based 

selection procedures, which disallow price as a factor in the selection process. 

Competitive Bidding 
Construction projects must be advertised and awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder 

through open competitive bidding. 

Predetermined Minimum Wage (Davis-Bacon) 
The minimum prevailing wage rate must be paid to all workers on Federal-aid highway projects that exceed 

$2,000. Note that if the project is a transportation facility and is eligible solely on function (e.g., restoration of a 
railroad station, an independent bike path, etc.), then this Act does not apply unless the project is physically 
located within the existing right-of-way of a Federal-aid highway. 

*This list is by no means comprehensive. For the full listing of federal regulations please visit 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse 

Page | 8 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse

	Attachment item 5 Application_TA_Set_Aside_Final_1.pdf
	2021_05_25_Application_TA_Set_Aside_Final_1

	Attachment item 5 TA_Set-Aside_Guidance_Final_1.pdf
	1.0 Purpose and Eligibility
	2.0 Process
	3.0 Scoring Criteria
	4.0 Implementation of Funded Projects
	Attachment A


	ApplicantAgency Name Address: 
	Contact Person Name AddressPhone Email: 
	Project Name: 
	Project Location  Project Limits: 
	Bicycle facility: Off
	Pedestrian facility: Off
	Safe Routes to School programs: Off
	Construction of scenic overlooks vehicle turnouts and viewing areas: Off
	Traffic calming improvements related to improving the environment for non: Off
	Inventory control or removal of outdoor advertising: Off
	Historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities: Off
	Archaeological planning and research: Off
	Vegetation management: Off
	Environmental mitigation activities: Off
	Other: Off
	undefined: 
	Bicycle facility Pedestrian facility Safe Routes to School programs Construction of scenic overlooks vehicle turnouts and viewing areas Traffic calming improvements related to improving the environment for non motorized users Inventory control or removal of outdoor advertising Historic preservation and rehabilitation of historic transportation facilities Archaeological planning and research Vegetation management Environmental mitigation activities OtherProject Description please include a description of any potential safety and mobility improvements as a result of the project: 
	fill_9: 
	fill_10: 
	fill_11: 
	Funding What is the Source of Matching Funds include any other additional funding sources: 
	Safety: Off
	Infrastructure condition: Off
	Congestion reduction: Off
	System reliability: Off
	Freight movement and economic vitality: Off
	Environmental sustainability: Off
	Reduced project delivery delays: Off
	Safety Infrastructure condition Congestion reduction System reliability Freight movement and economic vitality Environmental sustainability Reduced project delivery delaysProject Schedule Identify current project status andschedule for project delivery: 
	Safety Infrastructure condition Congestion reduction System reliability Freight movement and economic vitality Environmental sustainability Reduced project delivery delaysProject Maintenance List Agency that is responsible for maintenance onceproject is completion: 
	undefined_3: Off
	undefined_4: Off
	Souce Document: 
	Does the project serve an Environmental Justice area as identified in the 2050 RTP Chapter 9 Environmental Justice Are there essential services within the project area within project limits Please list all services Services may include but are not limited to governmentalsocial services schools affordable housing medical services educational services or other Other may be a connection to recreational destinations: 
	undefined_5: Off
	undefined_6: Off
	undefined_7: Off
	undefined_8: Off
	undefined_9: Off


